GUILHERME MARQUES

CONTACT

- guilhermente.com
- Mogi das Cruzes, São Paulo, Brazil
- **(**) +55 (24) 99324-9286
- in linkedin.com/in/guilhermemntt
- github.com/guilhermemntt

WORKFLOW

- Agile Development
- Clean Code
- CI/CD
- Test-Driven-Development
- BFF Backend for Front-end

PROFILE

I am a full stack software engineer, graduated in Computer Engineering from the Federal University of Itajubá - UNIFEI, with more than seven years of experience in the areas of technology, engineering, algorithms, and software development.

CAREER

FULL STACK SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Learnistic LLC | Feb 2021 - Present

CONTRIBUTOR AS FRONT-END DEVELOPER

Decred | Jun 2020 - Present

CO-OWNER & FULL STACK SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Teepad | Dec 2019 - Feb 2022

WEB DEVELOPMENT INTERN

Pandô Apps | Aug 2019 - Nov 2019

SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH SCHOLARSHIP

CNPq | Aug 2017 - Jun 2018

IT SECURITY INTERN

Gas Antifraud | Aug 2014 - Dec 2014

EDUCATION

BACHARELOR IN COMPUTER ENGINEERING

2015 - 2019 | Federal University of Itajubá - UNIFEI

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY TECHNICIAN

2012 - 2014 | Pandiá Calógeras Technical School - ETPC

SKILLS

- Backend Technologies
 - Node.js
 - GraphQL
 - MongoDB
 - SQL
 - MySQL
 - Firebase
 - REST API
 - Java
 - Python
 - Fastify
 - Express
 - Prisma
 - Websocket
 - gRPC

- Front-end Technologies
 - React
 - Next.js
 - JavaScript
 - TypeScript
 - CSS3 & SASS/LESS/SCSS
 - Framer Motion
 - HTML5

• Native Technologies

- Electron
- o C/C++
- WinAPI
- Linux
- FreeRTOS